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Financing Opportunities for SMEs in Egypt Conference 

Cairo Sheraton Hotel, Saladin Hall 
Sunday, 15 July 2007 

 
List of Participants1 

 
 

# Name Title Organization Tel. Fax E-mail Website 

1.  Abdallah Yehia 
Abdel Hamid 

Financial Advisor 
for Investment 

Kuwaiti Egyptian 
Investment 
Company 

23934543 
35390305 23936361 info@kuwaiteg.com www.kuwaiteg.com 

2.  Abdel fattah 
Darwish 

Credit and 
Leasing 
Business 
Manager 

Mantrac-Toshka 
for Leasing 33004062 33457411 adarwish@mantrac.com.eg www.mantracegypt.com 

3.  Abdel Halim 
Ibrahim Omar 

General 
Manager, Policy 
and Research 

National 
Investment Bank 25770185 25780613 ahalimeg@yahoo.com   

4.  Abdel Hamid 
Ibrahim 

Senior Advisor to 
the Minister 

Ministry of 
Investment 3352765 33352765 

37629028 a_ibrahim@investment.gov.eg www.investment.gov.eg 

5.  Abdel Moneim 
Omran 

Managing 
Director 

Beltone Capital 
Holding 27926610 27926620 aomran@beltonefinancial.com www.beltonefinancial.com 

6.  Abdel-Moneim El 
Alfy 

General 
Manager 

SEDO, Social 
Fund for 
Development 

33366920 33366957 aelalfy@sfdegypt.org  www.sfdegypt.org 

7.  Adel Mounir Chairman 

The Egyptian 
Insurance 
Supervisory 
Authority 

25758423 
25758807 25758645   www.eisa.com.eg 

8.  Ahmed A. Alsharif Deputy 
Chairman Alsharif Factories 26440016 

26440017 26398400 ahmed@alsharif.com.eg www.alsharif.com.eg 

9.  Ahmed Badr El Din Junior Risk 
Rating Analyst MERIS 37495616 37496184 ahmed_badr@merisratings.com   

                                                 
1 Names are listed by alphabetical order. 
  Kindly review your contact information on the list and inform SMEPol of any changes/corrections.  Email: hhelmy@sme.gov.eg,  nabdellatif@sme.gov.eg  
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# Name Title Organization Tel. Fax E-mail Website 

10. Ahmed Deif Deputy General 
Manager 

Al Tawfeek 
Leasing Egypt 33387156 33387184 adeif@altawfeek-lease.com   

11. Ahmed El Said General 
Manager 

Nile Financial 
Leasing 27515274 25780793 aelsaid@adi-alahly.com   

12. Ahmed Galal Managing 
Director 

Piraeus Egypt 
Leasing 
Company 

23961536 23961534 amgalal@piraeus.com.eg   

13. Ahmed Gomaa CEO Ideavelopers 35345010 
27978611 35392136 ahmad@ideavelopers.com www.ideavelopers.com 

14. Ahmed Heikal Chairman Citadel Capital  27914440 27914448     

15. Ahmed Hussein 
Senior Financial 
Advisor and Task 
Leader 

EFS, Egypt 
Financial 
Services 

37626140 37626150 ahussein@egyptfs.com www.egyptfs.com 

16. Ahmed Kamal 
Hafez 

Financial 
Manager 

Egyptians Abroad 
for Investment  35735624 35729106 ahmedhafez@egyptiansabraod.com www.egyptiansabroad.com 

17. Ahmed Kamaly 
Economic 
Advisor to the 
Chairman 

General Authority 
for Investment 
and Free Zones 
(GAFI) 

24055452 
ext. 518 24055450 kamaly69@gmail.com www.gafinet.org  

18. Ahmed Onsi 
Khorshid Head of Finance 

Piraeus Egypt 
Leasing 
Company 

23961536 23961534 akhorshid@piraeus.com.eg   

19. Ahmed Saad Chairman Capital Market 
Authority 35370040 35370041   www.cma.gov.eg 

20. Ahmed Tolba 
Assistant 
Professor of 
Marketing 

The American 
University in 
Cairo 

27976113 27957565 ahmedtolba@aucegypt.edu www.aucegypt.edu 

21. Alaa Edris Managing 
Partner Corde 26908991 

26908992 24183362 adris@cordempower.com www.cordempower.com 

22. Alaa Mahmoud 
Fathi 

Financial Expert, 
Financial Policy 
Unit 

Industrial 
Modernization 
Center (IMC) 

25770090 
25770660 25770660 afathi@imc-egypt.org www.imc-egypt.org 

23. Alaa Sabaa Chairman Beltone Capital 
Holding 27926610 27926620 asaba@beltonefinancial.com www.beltonefinancial.com 

24. Alfredo Rodriguez Vice President Citi Bank 27913565 27922776 Alfredo-Rodriguez@citi.com   

25. Alia Soliman Associate 
Consultant AIT Consulting 33380701 7482313 asoliman@ait.com.eg www.ait.com.eg 
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26. Alnoor Abdul Aziz Head of Finance 
and Accounts 

Orix Leasing 
Egypt  27922757 27922760 alnoor.aziz@orix-egypt.com www.orix-egypt.com 

27. Amal Ali Nassar SME Researcher  

Export 
Development 
Sector, Ministry 
of Trade and 
Industry 

  23421016 amal-a.h@hotmail.com  

28. Amal El-Tobgy Senior 
Consultant AIT Consulting 33380701 7482313 tobgy@ait.com.eg www.ait.com.eg 

29. Amira Tarkhan 
SME 
Development 
Specialist 

Ministry of 
Finance/SMEPol 
Project 

25787847 27730139 atarkhan@sme.gov.eg www.sme.gov.eg 

30. Amr Abou Ali 
Financial Expert, 
Financial Policy 
Unit 

Industrial 
Modernization 
Center (IMC) 

25770090 
25770660 25770660 aabouali@imc-egypt.org www.imc-egypt.org 

31. Amr El-Abd Managing 
Director 

Insight 
Management 
Training 

03-4278801 03-4278701 elabd@insightmt.com www.insightmt.com 

32. Amr El-Garhy Vice Chairman National 
Investment Bank 27957729 27949591     

33. Amr El-Monayer 
Assistant to 
Deputy Minister 
of Tax Policy  

Ministry of 
Finance 26861200 26861561 amr.elmonayer@mof.gov.eg www.mof.gov.eg 

34. Amr Hassanein Chairman  FinBi 37495616 37496184 mail@finbi.com www.finbi.com 

35. Annie Cordet-
Dupouy 

Senior 
Consultant AIT Consulting 33380701 7482313 acordet@compuserve.com www.ait.com.eg 

36. Ashraf Ahmed 
Abdu Allah 

Legal 
Researcher 

EFS 
Egypt Financial 
Services 

37626140 37626150 aahmed@egyptfs.com www.egyptfs.com 

37. Ashraf El-Arabi Deputy Minister 
of Tax Policy 

Ministry of 
Finance 26861200 26861561   www.mof.gov.eg 

38. Ashraf Ibrahim 
Shoukri 

Senior Legal 
Advisor to the 
Minister of 
Finance 

Ministry of 
Finance 26861200 26861561 ashoukri@mof.gov.eg www.mof.gov.eg 

39. Ayman El-Gammal Managing 
Director 

Naeem Real 
Estate 
Investments 

33039633 33032771 ayman.elgammal@naeemholding.com www.naeemholding.com 
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# Name Title Organization Tel. Fax E-mail Website 

40. Bahia Ahmed 
Ismail Senior Director 

Concord 
International 
Investments 

27923654 
27923657 27923658 bismail@concord.com.eg www.concordus.com 

41. Basel El-Hini Advisor to the 
Minister 

Ministry of 
Finance 

23421283 
23421284 

23421203 
23421303 belhini@mof.gov.eg www.mof.gov.eg 

42. Basel Hussein 
Roshdy 

Chief Investment 
Officer & Board 
Member 

IT Ventures 
25734433 
25739975 
25739985 

25734949 broshdy@it-ventures-co.com www.it-investment.com 

43. Bassem Sharaf El-
Din Project Analyst 

International 
Finance 
Corporation (IFC) 

24619140 24619130 bsharafeldin@ifc.org www.ifc.org 

44. Christophe 
Malherbe Partner Fact 

Management 0122196512  cmalherbe@factfund.com www.factfund.com 

45. Dalia Sadek 
Consultant , 
Banking Reform 
Unit 

Central Bank of 
Egypt 23926595 23917682 dalia.sadek@cbe.org.eg www.cbe.org.eg 

46. David Barth  Director Middle East 
Programs-USAID 25227000 25164659 

25164628 dbarth@usaid.gov egypt.usaid.gov 

47. Douaa Ibrahim 
Mersal Risk Analyst MERIS 37495616 37496184 douaa_mersal@merisratings.com   

48. Elwy Taymour Managing 
Partner 

Pharos Holding 
for Financial 
Investments 

27373483 27374382 elwy.taymour@pharoscap.com www.pharoscap.com 

49. Emad Salem 

SME Researcher  
for the SME 
Export 
Development 
Sector 

The Ministry of 
Trade and 
Industry 

    www.mfti.gov.eg 

50. Eman Ahmed Said Economic 
Researcher 

General Authority 
for Investment 
and Free Zones 
(GAFI) 

22649000 
Ext.: 542 24055429 s.eman@gafinet.org www.gafinet.org  

51. Eman Omran  SME Program 
Team Leader 

Canadian 
International 
Development 
Agency (CIDA) 

27943110 27947659 eman.omran@international.gc.ca   
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52. Fouad Sultan 
Chairman and 
Managing 
Director 

Al Ahly for 
Development and 
Investment 

25780790 
25780791 
25780792 

25780793 adi@adi-alahly.com www.adi-alahly.com 

53. Francesco Marino   UNIDO 0128254039 7493919 france.marino@gmail.com www.unido.org 

54. Francois Pepin Deputy Chief of 
Party 

EFS, Egypt 
Financial 
Services 

37626140 37626150 fpepin@egyptfs.com www.egyptfs.com 

55. Frank Sader 

Chief Strategist 
and Senior 
Operations 
Manager 

International 
Finance 
Corporation (IFC) 

24619165 24619160 fsader@ifc.org www.ifc.org 

56. Gamal Negm 

Advisor, Banking 
Sector 
Development 
Department 

Central Bank of 
Egypt 23922781 23917682 gnegm@cbe.org.eg www.cbe.org.eg 

57. Gehan Fathi Partner EFG Private 
Equity  

27923875 
27923876 
27923877 

27923869 gfathi@efg-hermes.com www.efg-hermes.com 

58. Hadil Abdel Kader  
Policy 
Development 
Manager  

EMF, Egypt 
Microenterprise 
Finance  

25285838 25285837 hkader@egyptmf.net   

59. Hamdy Hussein 
Galal Chairman  Eagle Financial 

Leasing       

60. Hany El-Sonbaty Partner EFG Private 
Equity  

27923875 
27923876 
27923877 

27923869 hsonbaty@ciic.com.eg www.efg-hermes.com 

61. Hany Emad El-Din Credit Specialist 
SEDO, Social 
Fund for 
Development 

33322000 
33322004 33035240 hemad@sedo.org www.sfdegypt.org 

62. Hany Tawfik Chairman 

Arab Private 
Equity 
Association / 
International 
Investors 

26903022 24188808 hanytawfik@link.net   

63. Hashem Abou Zeid Deputy 
Chairman 

El Mansour & El 
Maghraby 
Investment 
Development 

27374921 27374840 hashem.abouzeid@mm-id.com www.mm-id.com 
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# Name Title Organization Tel. Fax E-mail Website 

64. Hashem El-Sayed 
Hashem 

Deputy 
Chairman and 
Managing 
Director 

Egyptians Abroad 
for Investment 
and Development 

25729062 
25735624 
25695579 

25729106 hashemelsayed@egyptiansabroad.com www.egyptiansabroad.com 

65. Hatem Mostafa 
Zaki 

Executive 
Director 

BEST, Business 
Enterprise 
Support Tools 

35688429 35689716 hzaki@best-eg.org www.best-eg.org 

66. Hatem Samir 
Senior Manager 
Credit and 
Marketing 

Al Tawfeek 
Leasing Egypt 33387193 33387184 hsamir@altawfeek-lease.com   

67. Hazem Barakat Head of Private 
Equity 

Beltone Capital 
Holding 27926610 27926620 hbarakat@beltonefinancial.com www.beltonefinancial.com 

68. Hazem Hammad 

SME Researcher 
for the SME 
Export 
Development 
Sector 

The Ministry of 
Trade and 
Industry 

    www.mfti.gov.eg 

69. Heba Helmy 
SME 
Development 
Specialist 

Ministry of 
Finance 

25787847 
25789129 27730139 hhelmy@sme.gov.eg www.sme.gov.eg 

70. Hebatallah Omar 
ElSerafi 

General 
Manager, 
Research and 
Markets 
Development  

Cairo and 
Alexandria Stock 
Exchanges 

23921447 
ext. 402 23961502 hserafie@egyptse.com www.egyptse.com 

71. Hesham Abdel 
Fatah  

Managing 
Director Haykala 27284021 

27284023 
27284029 
23807207 hisham.fattah@haykala.com www.haykala.com 

72. Hesham El-Araby Investment 
Director 

Pharos Holding 
for Financial 
Investments 

27373483 27374382 hisham-elaraby@pharoscap.com   

73. Hesham El-Ghamry Associate  AIT Consulting 33380701 7482313   www.ait.com.eg 

74. Hisham El-Sherif Chairman IT Ventures 35726495 35734949 hsherif@it-ventures-co.com www.it-investment.com 

75. Hossam Abu 
Moussa 

Investment 
Principal Actis Capital 

27361628 
27361668 
27361698 

27361634 hmoussa@act.is www.act.is 
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# Name Title Organization Tel. Fax E-mail Website 

76. Hossam Madyan Cairo Credit 
Manager 

Mantrac-Toshka 
for Leasing 33004064 33457411 hmadyan@mantrac.com.eg www.mantracegypt.com 

77. Hussein Yosri 
Khalil 

Junior Risk 
Rating Analyst MERIS 37495616 37496184 hkhalil@merisratings.com   

78. Ingy Fadl Zahran Public Relations 
Manager  

BEST, Business 
Enterprise 
Support Tools 

35688429 35689716 ingy@best-eg.org www.best-eg.org 

79. Jawad Al-Nabulsy 

Business 
Development 
Manager, Junior 
Strategic 
Planning 
Consultant 

TTS-Lead / 
keypath ltd. 0121010195  jawad@ttslead.com   

80. Karim El Dine 
Mohamed Hamdy 

Credit 
Information 
Development 
Advisor 

Egypt Financial 
Services Project - 
USAID 

37626110 37626150 khamdy@egyptfs.com www.egyptfs.com 

81. Karim Sadek Managing 
Director Citadel Capital  27914440 27914448 ksadek@citadelcapital.com   

82. Khaled Abdel-
Rehim 

SME Researcher  
for the SME 
Export 
Development 
Sector 

The Ministry of 
Trade and 
Industry 

    www.mfti.gov.eg 

83. Loay Y. El-
Shawarby Legal Consultant Zaki Hashem & 

Partners 23933766  loay.elshawarby@hashemlaw.com   

84. Lois Stevenson  
Senior SME 
Development 
Specialist 

IDRC/SMEPol 25787847 27730139 lstevenson@sme.gov.eg www.sme.gov.eg 

85. Luigi Marcon Head of Office 
European 
Investment Bank 
(EIB) 

33366583 336 65 84 marcon@eib.org  www.eib.europa.eu 

86. Magda Saleat 

Undersecretary,  
The SME Export 
Development 
Sector 

The Ministry of 
Trade and 
Industry 

23420868 23421016 magd_saleat@hotmail.com www.mfti.gov.eg 
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# Name Title Organization Tel. Fax E-mail Website 

87. Maged Shawky 
Sourial Chairman 

Cairo and 
Alexandria Stock 
Exchanges 

23955266 
23955477 23955799 mshawky@egyptse.com www.egyptse.com 

88. Maha El Kelish 
Business 
Development 
Director 

iScore,The 
Egyptian Credit 
Bureau 

27284060 25797832 maha.elkelish@i-score.com.eg   

89. Mahmoud Fahmi Chairman CorpLease 27375020 27375030 fahmylaw@gega.net   

90. Mahmoud Foda 
Head of 
Financial Policies 
Division 

Industrial 
Modernization 
Center (IMC) 

25222228 25770660 mfoda@imc-egypt.org www.imc-egypt.org 

91. Mamdouh Omar 

Head of the 
Central 
Department for 
Sales Tax 
Research  

The Egyptian Tax 
Authority 22617214 22630291   www.incometax.gov.eg 

92. Marian Mishriki  

Task Leader on 
Credit 
Information 
Bureau  

EFS, Egypt 
Financial 
Services 

37626140 37626150 MMishriki@egyptfs.com www.egyptfs.com 

93. Marwa Ezzat 
Osman  

Senior Risk 
Rating Analyst MERIS 37495616 37496184 marwa.ezat@merisratings.com   

94. Micheal Higgins 

Senior 
Operations 
Manager, 
Financial 
Markets 

International 
Finance 
Corporation (IFC) 

24619159 
24619160 4619160 mhiggins@ifc.org  www.ifc.org 

95. Miglena Spasova Senior Risk 
Rating Analyst MERIS 37495616 37496184 miglena.spasova@merisratings.com   

96. Moaataz Yakan  Advisor to the 
Chairman 

General Authority 
for Investment 
and Free Zones 
(GAFI) 

22748470 22748470 myeken@gafinet.org www.gafinet.org  

97. Moahmed Fathy 
Miligy Deputy Manager NSGB 7707624 25782838 mohamed.miligy@socgen.com www.nsgb.com.eg 

98. Mohamed Abdel-
Aziz 

SME Unit 
Manager 

Ministry of 
Finance/SMEPol 
Project 

25787847 27730139 maziz@sme.gov.eg www.sme.gov.eg 
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# Name Title Organization Tel. Fax E-mail Website 

99. Mohamed Abdel-
Razek 

SME Researcher  
for the SME 
Export 
Development 
Sector 

The Ministry of 
Trade and 
Industry 

    www.mfti.gov.eg 

100. Mohamed Amiri 
Vice President 
Credit and 
Marketing 

Incolease  33366808 33366801 mamiri@incolease.com www.incolease.com 

101. Mohamed Ekram 
Fawzy 

Vice President,  
Head of the SME 
Division  

Arab Bank 33094643 33094623 mohamedek@arabbank.com.eg www.arabbank.com 

102. Mohamed Farid 

Financial 
Economist and 
Head of Capital 
Markets Unit  

Ministry of 
Investment 

24055651 
24055628 24055635 mfarid@investment.gov.eg www.investment.gov.eg 

103. Mohamed Hamed 
Saleh  

General 
Manager SECDA 37486605 37488478 secda@link.net   

104. Mohamed Hassan 
Youssef 

General 
Manager 

National 
Investment Bank 27947908 27949591 mohd-youssef@hotmail.com   

105. Mohamed Ibrahim 

Undersecretary, 
the SME Export 
Development 
Sector 

The Ministry of 
Trade and 
Industry 

23421901 23421016 m_ibrahim_950@yahoo.com  www.mfti.gov.eg 

106. Mohamed Khayrat Executive 
Director Haykala 27284022 27284029 

23807207 mohamed.khairat@haykala.com www.haykala.com 

107. Mohamed Naguib  Executive 
President  Incolease  33366808 33366801 mnaguib@incolease.com www.incolease.com 

108. Mohamed Omran Vice Chairman 
Cairo and 
Alexandria Stock 
Exchanges 

23930942 
23970495 

23955799 
23970495 mmomran@egyptse.com www.egyptse.com 

109. Mohamed Osman COO SOFICO 23925007 23933175 moosman@soficom.com.eg   

110. Mohamed Refaat El 
Housery 

Managing 
Director  

iScore, The 
Egyptian Credit 
Bureau 

25946611 25797832 mohamed.refaat@i-score.com.eg   

111. Mohamed Sorour 
Advisor to the 
Deputy Minister 
of Tax Policy 

Ministry of 
Finance 26861200 26861561   www.mof.gov.eg 

112. Mohamed Taymour Chairman Pharos Holding 
for Financial 27373483 33361025   www.pharoscap.com 
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# Name Title Organization Tel. Fax E-mail Website 
Investments 

113. Mohamed Yahya 
Elsayed 

Investment 
Manager 

Egyptians Abroad 
for Investment 
and Development 

25729062 25729106 myahya@egyptiansabroad.com www.egyptiansabroad.com/ 

114. Mohamed Younis Chairman 
Concord 
International 
Investments 

27923654 
27923657 27923658 crisrosati@link.net www.concordus.com 

115. Mohsen Abdel 
Salam 

General 
Manager SogeLease 27707420 27707699 mohsen.abdel-salam@socgen.com   

116. Mona Aboul-Kheir Advisor to the 
Vice Chairman 

General Authority 
for Investment 
and Free Zones 
(GAFI) 

24055673 24055429 mkheir@gafinet.org www.gafinet.org  

117. Mona Osman 
General 
Manager - 
Investments 

Al Ahly for 
Development and 
Investment 

25780790 
25780791 
25780792 

25780793 mosman@adi-alahly.com www.adi-alahly.com 

118. Mourat Sultanov Leasing 
Specialist 

International 
Finance 
Corporation (IFC) 

24619140 24619130 msultanov@ifc.org www.ifc.org 

119. Nabil Fahmy 
Kenawi Legal Advisor  

Mahmoud Fahmi 
Law 
Firm/CorpLease  

27375010 27375030 nabillaw@tedata.net.eg   

120. Nabil Rashdan 
Advisor to the 
Minister of 
Finance  

Ministry of 
Finance 26861200 26861561 nyehia@mof.gov.eg www.mof.gov.eg 

121. Nada Shousha  Country Officer 
International 
Finance 
Corporation (IFC) 

24619140 24619130 nshousha@ifc.org www.ifc.org 

122. Nagla Bahr Development 
Director FinBi 37495616 37496184 nbahr@finbi.com www.finbi.com 

123. Nermeen Abdel-
Latif 

SME 
Development 
Specialist 

Ministry of 
Finance/SMEPol 
Project 

25787847 27730139 nabdellatif@sme.gov.eg www.sme.gov.eg 

124. Neveen El Shafei Vice Chairman 

General Authority 
for Investment 
and Free Zones 
(GAFI) 

24055414 24055429 nshafei@gafinet.org www.gafinet.org  
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# Name Title Organization Tel. Fax E-mail Website 

125. Nora Amr Helmy 
Deputy Manager, 
Research 
Department 

Cairo and 
Alexandria Stock 
Exchanges 

0101499460 23924214 nhelmy@egyptse.com www.egyptse.com 

126. Ola Nour  Leasing 
Specialist Freelance 0123105077  o_nour@hotmail.com   

127. Rania Samir Financial Analyst 
EFS Egypt 
Financial 
Services 

37626140 37626150 rsamir@egyptfs.com www.egyptfs.com 

128. Raouf Abdel 
Messih  Chairman Technoram 37742234 37742188 raouf@technoram.com   

129. Riham khalifa Senior Project 
Specialist FinBi 37495616 37496184 rkhalifa@finbi.com www.finbi.com 

130. Samar El-Molla Chairperson Arab Investment 
Company 

33040051 
33040052 
33040053 

33040054     

131. Samer Sayed  IT Specialist Ministry of 
Finance 

25787847 
25789129 27730139 samer@sme.gov.eg www.sme.gov.eg 

132. Samiha Fawzy Deputy Minister Ministry of Trade 
and Industry 27921188    www.mfti.gov.eg 

133. Samir El-Alaily Chairman & CEO Investia Venture 
Capital  37609398 37609506 sea@investiaco.com www.investiaco.com  

134. Sayeda Abdallah 
El-ghareeb 

SME Researcher  
for the SME 
Export 
Development 
Sector 

The Ministry of 
Trade and 
Industry 

    www.mfti.gov.eg 

135. Shamel Aboul Fadl Managing 
Partner 

Pharos Holding 
for Financial 
Investments 

27373483 27374382 shamel.aboulfadl-@pharoscap.com   

136. Shamsnour Abdel 
Aziz 

Senior Legal 
Advisor 

Egypt Financial 
Services Project - 
USAID 

37626140 37626150 saziz@egyptfs.com www.egyptfs.com 

137. Sherif Ahmed 
Sherif 

Undersecretary 
for Information 

Ministry of Trade 
and Industry 27921167 27955025 asheirf@mfti.gov.eg www.mfti.gov.eg 

138. Sherif El-Kholy Investment 
Principal Actis Capital 

27361628 
27361668 
27361698 

27361634 selkholy@act.is www.act.is 
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# Name Title Organization Tel. Fax E-mail Website 

139. Sherif Robert Hesni Chairman  Karnak for 
Financial Leasing   hesni@hesni.com   

140. Sherine El-
Sharkawy Senior Director 

Concord 
International 
Investments 

27923654 
27923657 27923658 selsharkawy@concord.com.eg www.concordus.com 

141. Tarek Azmy Managing 
Director CorpLease 37472948 37626744 tarek.azmy@corplease.com.eg   

142. Tarek El Nahhas Managing 
Director CitiBank 27913532 27922776 tarek.elnahas@citi.com   

143. Tina Doughty-
Papassideris 

Business 
Development 
Officer 

European 
Investment Bank 
(EIB) 

33366583 33366584 ughty@eib.org 
cairo@eib.org www.eib.europa.eu 

144. Walaa El Husseiny Advisor to the 
Chairman 

General Authority 
for Investment 
and Free Zones 
(GAFI) 

24055452 
ext.473 24055450 walaam@gafinet.org www.gafinet.org  

145. Waleed Essam Managing 
Director Pico 23787722 

27509176 23597875 wessam@pico.com.eg   

146. Yasmin Ali Economic 
Researcher 

Ministry of 
Finance 

25789129 
25787847 27730139 yasmin.ali@mof.gov.eg www.mof.gov.eg 

147. Yasmina Raouf 
Mohamed Media Specialist 

iScore,The 
Egyptian Credit 
Bureau 

27284060 25797832 yasmina.raouf@i-score.com.eg   

148. Yasser Ahmed 
Farid 

Finance 
Manager 

BEST, Business 
Enterprise 
Support Tools 

35688429 35689716 yfarid@best-eg.org www.best-eg.org 

149. Yasser El-
Mallawany Chairman Ideavelopers 33318145 

35345010 35392136   www.ideavelopers.com 

150. Yehia Selim Legal Advisor 
Selim Legal 
Consultancy 
Office 

33443773 33044678 yehiaselim@hotmail.com   

151. Zeinab Nawar Economic 
Analyst 

Ministry of 
Finance 

23421283 
23421284 

23421203 
23421303 znawar@mof.gov.eg www.mof.gov.eg 

152. Ziad Bahaa El-Din Chairman  

General Authority 
for Investment 
and Free Zones 
(GAFI) 

24055408 24055415 zbahaa@gafinet.org www.gafinet.org  

 


